Pleasantville Community School Regular Meeting of the Board of Education High School Media Center Monday, March 11, 2013 6:30 p.m.

The Pleasantville School Board met in regular session on March 11, 2013 at 6:30 P.M. in the High School Media Center. Present: Sutter (Arrived at 7:05), Hilsabeck, DeJoode, Padellford, and Ray.

6:30 p.m. President Padellford called the meeting to order.

The Pledge of Allegiance was said by all present.

Motion made by Ray seconded by Hilsabeck to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried (4-0).

Motion made by DeJoode and seconded by Hilsabeck to approve the minutes, bills and financials. Motion carried (4-0).

Principal Friday commented that the quarter was not being changed due to the snow days. The BLT team has been discussing the 8th period activity period in the middle school. He mentioned the FFA parliamentary procedure team had won the state competition and the state speech contests yielded 7 rated performances. Mrs. Turnage also mentioned the upcoming dance team trip to Disney World.

Principal Harrison shared the scheduling team's preliminary report. She also shared the professional development was concerned with standards based reporting.

Mrs. Core mentioned the new servers had been installed.

There were no personnel items.

Jason Sandholdt, Marion County Sherriff and Pleasantville Chief of Police, Joe Mrstik presented A.L.I.C.E. training to the Board. This is a process of training students and staff in dealing with the threat of an active shooter. The have implemented this training in other local districts and are seeing a statewide trend. They noted that Homeland Security is endorsing this training. The Board had some issues with some parts of the training, but felt it would still be beneficial to at least have our staff trained on responses to these threats.

Motion made by DeJoode and seconded by Hilsabeck to approve A.L.I.C.E. training. Motion carried (5-0).

Motion made by Hilsabeck and seconded by Sutter to approve the 28E agreement with Des Moines Public Schools. Motion carried (5-0).

Motion made by Hilsabeck and seconded by Sutter to approve a sharing agreement with Knoxville for trap shooting. Motion carried (5-0).

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by DeJoode to change the April 9th professional development day to a date at the discretion of the administration. Motion carried (5-0).

Motion made by DeJoode and seconded by Hilsabeck to approve the Budget Guarantee Resolution for the 2013-14 budget year. Motion carried (5-0).

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Hilsabeck to hold a public hearing on the request for an early start waiver or the 2013-14 school year on April 8th at 6:30 p.m. Motion carried (5-0).

Motion made by Hilsabeck and seconded by DeJoode to approve the purchase of additional computers to meet the needs of the 1:1 program from Apple at a cost of \$82,644. Motion carried (5-0).

Motion made by Hilsabeck and seconded by DeJoode to approve the student teaching agreement with William Penn. Motion carried (5-0).

Superintendent Miller shared that our dropout rate was below the state average. He commented on the upcoming ABLE II class available for Board members. He mentioned the State site visit had been changed to April 1st.

Motion made by Ray and seconded by Hilsabeck to adjourn. Motion carried (5-0).

President Padellford declared the meeting adjourned at 8:13 P.M.